Royal Hictoria College for Women
McGiLr UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

Wednesday, lay 4th,61921.

Sir Arthur Currie,G.C.M.(
Prinecipal,
MeGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur Currie:

With reference to our confasrence
this morning I have subsequently realised what &t the moment
may have escaped the attention of all present namely that
to ask Corporation to add the Physical Director for Momen
to the Committee of the Pepertment, while sccording to the
present constitution the Director of the Department and the
Medical Officer are not, I understand, members of the Com=
mittee, would be I should conclude quite out of the question.

Attendance at meetings may possibly have been your intention,
not membership.

I mede a point of remarking that the
proposal to add to the personel%@ of the Committee, if
decided upon would not be made on my initiative. No one
would wish to force a member on a committee ageinst the
strong feeling of its members. I was and am perfectly
content to lesave the matter in your hands for decision,
since you will fully realise the importance of so ad justing
matters as to obtain a sound basis of co-operation for the
good of the work.

Yours sincerely,
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